
From: Diana Diaz Toro 
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 7:17 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro 
Subject: RE: June 11, 2025, Site Visit - Section 106 Process for the Dewey-

Burdock uranium recovery project in Custer and Fall River Counties, 
South Dakota 

 
Hello, 
 
This email is a follow-up to the email below notifying you that a visit to the Dewey-Burdock 
uranium recovery site, in Custer and Fall River counties, South Dakota, has been scheduled 
and confirmed on Wednesday June 11, 2025, and that Powertech (the licensee) will be offering 
travel reimbursement to participating Tribal representatives. This email provides the details of 
Powertech’s proposed travel reimbursement.  
 

• Each tribe will have no more than two members of their party, except that each tribe may 
also invite up to two tribal elders to participate.  

• The tour will be for one day on June 11, 2025. 

• Tribal members participating in the site visit will be reimbursed for travel from their Tribal 
headquarters to the hotel (on June 10th) and from the hotel back to their Tribal 
headquarters on (June 12th).  

• Mileage for one vehicle per Tribe will be reimbursed at the 2025 GSA rate of $0.70/mile. 

• Meals and incidental (per diem) expenses will be reimbursed at the 2025 GSA rate of 
$74 per day for Fall River and Custer counties, SD. Meals and incidentals for the first 
and last day of travel will be reimbursed at $55/day/per person for travel days on June 
10th and June 12th, and at $74/day/per person for tour date (June 11th). 

• Hotel stay will be direct-billed to Powertech (up to two nights). Hotel location and number 
of rooms reserved have not yet been finalized.  

• Reimbursement for travel mileage (one card per Tribe) and per diem (a card for each 
tribal participant) will be provided in the form of pre-loaded gift cards. 

 
As described below, the purpose of the site visit to provide an overview of the site, overview of 
the area of potential effects, and overview of the areas where cultural resources have been 
identified. Accordingly, the plan is to: 
 

• Meet at a central location between 7:30am and 8am MT and depart to the site.  

• We will visit the area where the central processing facility will be located in the Burdock 
area and provide a general overview of where disturbances are anticipated. 

• We will then have lunch to be provided by Powertech. 

• We will visit the area where the satellite processing facility will be located in the Dewey 
area and provide a general overview of where disturbances are anticipated.  

 
Please plan to wear sturdy, closed-toe shoes, and long pants. 
 
To finalize the logistics, including hotel reservations, please confirm your participation by 
Wednesday, June 4, 2025, by responding to this email. Thank you to those that have confirmed 
participation. For each participant, please provide:  
 

• Full name  



• Origination address for mileage calculation  

• Specific travel dates for the site visit  

• Email address and cell phone number 
 
 
Thank you for your time. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me.  
 
Regards, 
Diana 
 

Diana Diaz-Toro 

Project Manager 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 

301-415-0930 

diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 
 
 

From: Diana Diaz Toro  
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 2:12 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro  
Subject: June 11, 2025, Site Visit - Section 106 Process for the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery project 
in Custer and Fall River Counties, South Dakota 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
As confirmed in the email below, a visit to the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery site, in Custer 
and Fall River counties, South Dakota, has been scheduled and confirmed on Wednesday June 
11, 2025. The purpose of the site visit is to provide an overview of the site, overview of the area 
of potential effects, and overview of the areas where cultural resources have been identified.  
 
As indicated below, I am providing additional details regarding the site visit.  
 
Powertech will be offering travel reimbursement to participating Tribal representatives consisting 
of mileage for travel to and from the site, meals and incidental expenses, and will make hotel 
reservations. To continue to coordinate and finalize the logistics, as soon as possible, but no 
later than this Wednesday, June 4, 2025, please confirm your participation in the site visit by 
responding to this email. Thank you to those that have confirmed participation. For each 
attendee, please provide (1) full name and (2) origination address for mileage calculation.  
 
I expect to provide additional details later tonight or tomorrow morning.  
 
Thank you for your time. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me.  
 
Regards, 
Diana 
 

Diana Diaz-Toro 

Project Manager 

mailto:diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov


U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 

301-415-0930 

diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 
 
 

From: Diana Diaz Toro  
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:08 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Site visit - Section 106 Process for the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery project in Custer and 
Fall River Counties, South Dakota 

 
Greetings,  
 
On May 2, 2025, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) invited Tribes to participate in 
a visit to the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery site in Custer and Fall River Counties, South 
Dakota, either the week of June 9 or June 16, 2025. The purpose of the site visit is to provide an 
overview of the site, overview of the area of potential effects, and overview of the areas where 
cultural resources have been identified.  
 
Based on the responses received to date regarding preference for the week of June 9 or June 
16, we will be scheduling the site visit on Wednesday, June 11, 2025.  
 
I will be providing additional information regarding the site visit in the coming weeks.  
 
Please confirm your participation by no later than Friday, May 30, 2025. 
 
Thank you for your time. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to email or call me.  
 
Regards, 
Diana 
 

Diana Diaz-Toro 

Project Manager 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 

301-415-0930 

diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 
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